Kamyar Homampour

E-mail: kamyar658@gmail.com | Mobile number: 07463682584 LinkedIn: <u>www.linkedin.com/in/kamyar-homampour</u>

Enthusiastic about Front end, computer engineering, and software engineering. While studying, I developed a portfolio executing all knowledge that I learned during my Bootcamp. I also developed an app for my dissertation, researched the relevant tools, worked with Arduino and programming microcontrollers, and am keen to expand my knowledge in software engineering. Other skills I possess are reliability and organization. I demonstrated this in my role at M&S as I took the initiative to get on with tasks independently and efficiently such as supporting colleagues and customers with the self-checkouts. I also possess strong communication skills and value teamwork dynamics. For example, when I completed group projects in university, I had to cooperate with different personalities and communicate well to achieve our goals and meet deadlines. These skills mean I would be an asset in a software engineering role as I will be able to complete projects well with the team, be productive, and meet deadlines.

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Just IT Bootcamp (Software Development Bootcamp)

May 2024 – Aug2024

- Technical Training Support: Received continuous guidance from technical trainers, addressing challenges during technical sessions and self-study periods.
- Career Support: Assisted by the Career Support Team in soft skills development, mock interviews, and
 job readiness to maximize the value of newly acquired technical skills.

Spear (Personal and Career Development Programme)

Mar 2024 – Apr 2024

- Developed confident communication and interpersonal skills: delivered presentations, networked with professionals and demonstrated effective teamwork
- Implemented change based on feedback
- Demonstrated reliability and organisational skills over the six-week programme.

University of Greenwich

Sep 2019- July 2022

• Bachelor of Engineering (Honors) in Computer Engineering (Graduated with a 2:1 classification)

University of Greenwich International College

Jan 2019- Aug 2019

Foundation Studies

Salehin High School, Tehran

Sep 2014- Jul 2017

 Pre-University Diploma in Mathematics and Physics (attained an overall diploma GPA of 17.55/20 / Equivalent to an A grade)

IT Skills

Web Technology:

- Experienced in 3D design using SolidWorks.
- Knowledgeable in Linux, Raspberry
- Familiarity with Arduino, Proteus, and Jasper
- Competent in Android Studio
- Proficient with Cisco Packet Tracer
- Worked with version control(GitHub)
- Used VS code

Worked with word press

.

Core Programming Languages:

- HTML
- CSS
- MYSQL
- Java Script
- C++
- Python
- VHDL and MATLAB

Projects:

- Portfolio: during my studies at Just IT Bootcamp, I created a portfolio by utilising what I learned. I
 used Python, Java Script, CSS, and HTML to create the projects and my own website.
- Medical Diagnosis App: I have done a medical diagnosis mobile app for my final year project.
- Machin Vision Foam Dart Turret group project (mobile app): I have developed an app that would show a live feed of our Machin Vision Foam Dart Turret.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

M&S – Customer Assistance Operation

Jun 2023 - Jan 2024

- Successfully resolved customer inquiries and concerns using effective communication skills, ensuring high satisfaction levels and positive feedback
- Worked with minimal supervision and played a key role in training new team members, imparting knowledge, and best practices to ensure a cohesive and knowledgeable customer assistance team.
- Was able to learn the equipment and protocols quickly

University Of Greenwich International College – Student Ambassador

Jan 2019 – Aug 2020

- Demonstrated good interpersonal and active listening skills to answer student's questions
- Facilitated social events and provided guidance to incoming engineering students.
- Helped problem-solve with students when issues arose and directed them to the relevant staff

INTERESTS, HOBBIES AND SKILLS

- I enjoy watching sports as well as participating in swimming, football, and working out at the gym.
- I play online games which allows me to socialize and interact with people from different backgrounds.
- Native in Farsi